MEMORANDUM

To: Transportation Technical Committee
From: Ryan Gordon, Transportation Program Development Manager
Subject: February TTC Meeting Conference Call

There will be a hybrid conference call meeting of SPC’s Transportation Technical Committee on Thursday, February
13t at 10:00 am.

Webex and Conference Call Meeting Information:
Meeting ID: 2340 481 1033 Dial by your location: 1-844-621-3956
Password: gHwypXxu398

The agenda includes:

1. Introduction and roll call

2. Public Comment

3. Action on the January 16" TTC Meeting Minutes (Handout 1)

4, FHWA/PennDOT Central Office/SPC Transportation Director Report

(Brandon Leach, PennDOT Central Office/Kenana Zejcirovic, FHWA/Lillian Gabreski, SPC)
A. Federal Discretionary Programs

5. Action on Modifications to the 2025-2028 TIP
A. PennDOT District 10-0 (Handout 2)
B. PennDOT District 11-0 (Handout 3)
C. PennDOT District 12-0 (Handout 4)
D. Transit TIP Actions

6. Regional PM2 Update

7. Regional PM3 Travel Time Index and Reliability Update
8. Regional Safety Action Plan Update

9. STC Pre-TIP/TYP Comment Period

10. Other Business/Status Reports

A. Thursday, February 20, 10:00 AM — Transportation Operations and Safety Meeting
Monday, February 24, 2:00 PM — Regional Policy Advisory Committee

Monday, February 24, 3:00 PM — Corporation Board Commission Executive Committee
Monday, February 24, 4:00 PM — Southwestern Pennsylvania Commission

Tuesday, March 4, 10:00 AM — Active Transportation Forum

Wednesday, March 12, 10:00 AM — Transit Operators Committee (TOC)

Thursday, March 13, 10:00 AM — Transportation Technical Committee (TTC)
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11. Open Discussion



